

RE: DAG Memo - Preservation of Records Oct. 23 2017 FINAL

From: "Shin, Linda (MAG)" <linda.shin@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 17:29:46 -0400

The memo has gone out – you both should have received it as it was cc'd to the EAs group address.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: October-23-17 5:16 PM
To: Shin, Linda (MAG); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: DAG Memo - Preservation of Records Oct. 23 2017 FINAL

Thank you

From: Shin, Linda (MAG)
Sent: October 23, 2017 5:15 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: DAG Memo - Preservation of Records Oct. 23 2017 FINAL

Here is the final version of the memo – we made two small changes:

The first para previously said:

Further to the discussion at Deputy Minister's Council on Friday morning, I am writing to advise ministries of your continued vigilance in preserving records in your custody and control related to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.

We changed it to:

Further to the discussion at Deputy Minister's Council on Friday morning, I am writing to advise ministries of the need for continued vigilance in preserving records in your custody and control related to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.

Also, in the second para, we added a comma after OPG.

Irwin has signed the attached and it will go out momentarily.